GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Walter S. Pudelko

DATE: May 14, 2015

RE: Agenda Items for May 27, 2015 Agenda

Services Exceeding Bid Threshold

Recommend Board adopt the Resolution pursuant to Title 18A: 18A-5(5) allowing
the district to exceed the bid threshold of $36,000 for the purpose of obtaining

educational goods.
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Attachment



GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

SERVICES EXCEEDING BID THRESHOLD

RESOLUTION

Whereas, Library and Educational Goods and Services as defined in N.J.S.A. Title
18A:18A-5(5) are exempt from bidding, and

Whereas, N.J.S.A. Title 18A:18A-5(5) requires a resolution to obtain educational goods
that exceed the bid threshold of $36,000 be adopted by the Board of Education.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved that the Glassboro Board of Education does hereby

approve the following purchase which will exceed the bid threshold of $36,000 during the 2014-
15 School Year:

Vendor: The BookSource

Goods: Reading Books for Classroom Libraries
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Peter Calvo, President Date Walter Pudelko, Board Secretary Date




